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HMervitt Horn
1359 Hilkenny St
Homlder, OO AGISOH

SO3 /885 /8820

John Hay
Grocn Tachnologies
FAXA303,.681 /9824

Dear John,

I wanted to bring you up to deote on my acbtiviltiess e Lo

l- & loase propoanl im being preparved for ounr review for the O4el]
BFlaces locetiesn. T will farward o cCopy £ you AaB Boon am I recaive
s iy i (I wams unable to locatse anvihing bettor than thdo atta whiah
Carol had alreody sean. Thr only othor office in the size ranEe
wa'ra oeeking wam in a very poorly mainteainad building: even
thought tha rent wae lees., it did not =seem to ba & wriable
Alternative for us.}

Z2. I hava obtaoined m P.0O. Dox for the Beulder School. Tha addremss
ism P.O. Box 19138, Boulder, 0O BO3NE-2308. The box ia locoted in

Ehe WValmont station. (There were no Bpaceasa availoble 1in tEhme
Gunbarrel staticn. )

=2 I 1 hatve beagon balking to awvdis studios re the capaEs mand Lo
Printors re the book, but have nothing to report st thie time .

4, Attached 1o a list of gquestions= I faxed to Joa on Tuaaday @pnd
which we diocumped yaoberdny morning. Below im an overview of that
di smcuonlon.

1. Legal opinions and autherized actions

I suthorized Joeg to toview Nimmer s comments on thea Burton
case in Himmer a copyright book and if thopo comnanta did ¢cot
indioate a popslble problem with our asportionm, to contact Dasvid
Himmee and Prof. Liconel Sobel to determine tholir will ingneass ta do
opiniona, their aoptimsated charge for such opinions A Lhe time
requlraed to produce the copinliono.

Jos will then roport to um and ask for muthorization to
procesd with obtaining the opinjions. Jog did net glve me &
Projection on whon he wounld get back to me, but noted that et
weel many people are not availablo (though hae will be working ail
waakl, =c he may not have anyihing for um until after that. I
would expect that by 12/3 we should hasr from him.

Depanding on the pesraonal schedulen of bBha NMimmar sod Sokbel,
Joo estimated that it should teake no mores vLhean o couple of woaska to
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get the opiniona done; thus 1 would expect to have the opinions in
hand (barring any unforeseen delaysa) by January 1, 1994.

Jos noted that we do not need to have two opinionsa to pracasad,
we ocould rely on only one if wo so desire.

2. Cleary & XKomen e representation of The Boulder School

The only conflict of interest for C&K is between Maaherrs and
the Boulder School. We would both simply have to sign a form that
indicated our accoptence of C&K s representation despite the
posaible conflict of interest betwsen us.

3. Sults of third parties

Tha Urantia Foundation can sue anvbody involved in the
production and distribution of materiala which they claim are
infringing on their rights, however some parties are not likely to

ba found liable by the courts and some lisble parties will not have
muach axXposure.

a. Printers or sound studice -- If such econtractors were not

aware of the copyright claim by UF, they would likely not be held
liabla.

b. Distributors and retailers -— they can be held liable, but
the damagea that any particular cne could be held ligble for would
be fairly small. The Foundation could certainly ues the threat of
Buit to intimidate these people, but most are pretty strong
believers in the firot amendment and aren't easily diseuaded from

carrying even controversial materials (for example, Salmon
Fughdia s book).

We can agree to indemnify mll such third parties, indeed Joe
noted that standerd langusge in varicus documents routinely ueped in
the industry (invoices, etc) includes indemnification clauses. As
we believe the UB to be in the publiec domain, we need not fehould
not) raise thie issue with third parties before the fact, but if &
suit ip filed, we can assure all of ocur intention to indemnify
them. Some may not believe we have the resourcee to protect them

and might discontinuwe carrying the Book, but that shouldn’t be a
big desal.

Joe aald that insurance covering our indemnification of third
parties is sometimes available, but with the previous legal history
of the UB, it might be difficult for us to obtain. Howeaver,
standard commercial inesurance may cover such costs lncurred in the
normal course of doing business; we should check our poliecy to see.
(Does bthe Boulder Bchool have any general 1lilability insursnce?)

d. Suit prior to sctusl distribution
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The Urantia Foundation ecould initiate a sult 1f they believad
that we were taking Bteps that would imminently causs them harm.
However there would be no commercial damage at thet point so we
would olaim we hadn’t done anything wet. (We would defend our
actiona in the same way before or aftar distribution had begun, but
since we want to proceed as far a8 possible with as littis
interference as poasible, 4t will Probably be wise to keep our
intentions quist even though they are quite legal — Just as any
Bmart competitor in the wmarketplace would. )

B: Inclusion of computer disk

Joe did not view the disk to he a particular problem as it wae
more of a study aid than a direct threat liks the printed bock
iteelf is. We would want to avoid collaborating with Kristen in
the preparation of =uch diske hewever, though we could certainly

work with computer materials that we had receivaed through the
Hrapevine at some time in the past.

It would be wice to evoid the usge of the circles in order to
gimplify the caee, however, with the proper dieclaimers and
explanatione of the circles” meaning, we could ua them.

The uee of the term "Urantia” is a Bimilar case except in the
title of the book iteelf. If a book is in the Fublic domain, so is

its title. Thue, The Urantia Book is lees of a problem than The
Urantia Papers.

g, Preliminary Injunction

This was a poorly constructed quastion as I did not underetand
how the proocess worked.

Joe’s contention is not that we can avoid having a preliminary
injunction imposed, but that we will be in & very strong poeition
to have the suit overturned at ths preliminary injunction atage
when the time peried ie etrictly limited (10 days plus some limited
extenalons if we need them). Our goal ie to defeat the
Foundation’s claims at the very ocutset so that we could get on with
our task of distributing the Urantia Book and the Foundation would
not be able to engeage in the lengthy stalling process thay have
pursused with Masherra.

It would appear then that while we want to get the opinions con
file ASAP, there is really no resson to delay teking all actions
neceaasary to begin the rublishing of the book and tapags.

I"1]l talk to you soon.

Merritt /?i:{//




